BIG LAGOON COMMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVED MINUTES of the Regular Monthly Board Meeting Saturday June 18, 2022 at 10AM in the Big Lagoon Elementary School Library, including participation via Zoom

1. Chair's Call to Order (Bill)

The open/regular meeting of the Big Lagoon Community Services District convened at 10:03 AM.

Board members in attendance: Bill Wenger, Chair; Gus Satein, Vice Chair; Chuck King, Director; Louise Minor, Director; not present: Dick Maier, Treasurer Staff in attendance: Mara Friedman, Board Secretary Community members in attendance: none (in person or zoom)

2. Agenda for June 18, 2022 (Bill) Comments / Amend / Approval

There were no changes to the agenda. Agenda is approved as distributed by Bill.

3. Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda at the time. Per the Brown Act, the Board will not act upon, respond to or comment on the merits of any item presented.

Bill will open the meeting to <u>Public Comments</u> if interested participants join the meeting later on.

4. Recognize Public Correspondence received by noon on June 17th (Bill)

No public correspondence was received as of 1 PM on Friday 6/17/22.

5. May 21, 2022 Unapproved Minutes (Bill) Comments / Amend / Approval

There were no changes to the meeting minutes. Minutes are approved as distributed by Bill.

REPORTS (The public may comment <u>before</u> each report is given)

6. School Pipeline Project Update (Bill)

SWRCB asked LACO to revise 'Scope of Work'. LACO estimates that this revision will be completed by the end of next week. Board Discussion: Are we obligated to provide water to BL School if the school closes? It was suggested that our attorney review our contract documents. Some board members agree with this idea and others feel that this is premature and that it is best to wait and see.

7. Vice-Chair's Report (Gus)

Gus thanked Chuck and Mary for taking responsibility for the daily water samples when needed.

7.1 Meter Box Project update

There was a meeting on 5/28 with Gus, Chuck, Val and John Morgan. A message was sent out to our community regarding this upcoming project. Val reached out to an attorney and was given clarification that we are in compliance with requirements to procure materials and it is not required that we get competitive quotes, although we have done so.

The anticipated start date of the project is mid August. We have reserved a storage container in which all the materials will be safely stored. It will be delivered at the end of July onto Dick's property. In July, we will coordinate the 3 project phases.

7.2 Well site monitoring volunteers Gus thanked Louise and Bob for filling in for Val while he was away.

8. Treasurer's Report (Dick)

9. Water Operator's Report (Val)

Gus reported for Val. We are pumping apprx. 5800 gallons day. Our water quality continues to be great. Val and Gus flushed out the main water line. There was a problem at 466 Roundhouse Creek Rd. The problem has been resolved and we are investigating the causes. We have a plan in place to address this particular issue when we replace the water meters. It is important to flush the system, but we do not want a reoccurrence of this issue.

10. Meter Reader's Report (Dana)

Dana was not present to provide update.

11. Storage Capacity & Fire Suppression Update (Dick)

12. Drought Emergency Conservation Measures Update (Chuck)

All but one member of the workgroup met on 5/7. Discussion mainly focused on the fragility of our well site and the water table. There are many unanswered questions. A subsequent meeting will be scheduled soon. Catherine M. will be sending out a multi-faceted survey to our community members. We are looking at the McKinleyville template to give the Board guidance as to steps to be taken in cases of emergency.

13. Volunteer Safety Program (VSP) update (Joey)

Joey was not present to provide update.

14. Strategic Planning Retreat – When, Where, Who

Bill will work on the details and schedule the retreat, which will be on a Saturday in September at the school. We have interested parties volunteering to participate.

15. Two board vacancies at end of current term (Dick & Bill will be leaving).

At the end of our current term (December 2022), we will have 2 board vacancies. It is important that we begin to advertise the upcoming vacancies ASAP to see who may be interested on joining the Board. Louise will renew her term as Board member when her current term ends in December.

6/18/2022 Minutes - page 2 of 3

Over the next several months, it is crucial that we discuss the viability of our continuation as a Special District. To govern ourselves as a Community Services District we need to seat a five member board. If at the beginning of 2023 it turns out that we are not viable as a CSD, we need to alert SWRCB, Humboldt LAFCo, and Steve Madrone (District 5 Supervisor). If we don't have a full board of five directors, we may need to look at 'Managerial Consolidation' or 'Joint Powers Authority'. Both of these structures would involve our CSD merging with another water district, such as Westhaven CSD, Big Lagoon Park Corporation (a mutual water company), or Orick CSD.

Although Dick is stepping down as Treasurer, he has agreed to remain on as bookkeeper for a short time while the transition to our new Treasurer is underway. Gus noted that we should be able to contract bookkeeping services on a monthly basis. We would need to hire a CPA for a yearly audit. Chuck added that we need to be proactive and immediately start looking for new Board members. Chuck mentioned that he will also step down at the end of his tenure. Bill noted that he will be handing off all of the work involved in the 'Pipeline Project' when he steps down and that he will be available for consultation during the transition period of the new Chair.

16. Future agenda items from board members

No future agenda items were presented.

17. ADJOURN

With no other business, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 10:54 AM.

The next regular meeting will be Saturday, July 30th at 10 AM in the Big Lagoon School Library and will also be accessible via Zoom

Submitted by Mara Friedman, Board Secretary

6/18/2022 Minutes - page 3 of 3